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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 2023

Sar Taj, Ex^Senior Clerk in the office of the District 

Education Officer (F), Mardan
Appellant

VERSUS

i. Government pf ]^yber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief 

Secretary, Civil Secretariat, Peshawar.

2. Secretary to Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Elementary and Secondary Education Department, 

Peshawar ’

3. Director, Elementary. and Secondary Education, 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar
/ •

4. District Education Officer (F), Mardan
Respondents

APPEAL U/S 4 OF THE KHYBER 

PAKHTUNKHWA 

TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE 

IMPUGNED OFFICE ORDER DATED 

24.il.2022, WHEREBY MAJOR 

PENALTY OF COMPULSOll^Y 

RETIREMENT FROM SERVICE HAS

SERVICE

1



of the Departmental Appeal dated 30.11.2022 

communicated to the Department vide diary 

No. 2680 dated 02.12.2022 is attached as 

Annexure G).

That now the appellant approaches this Hon’ble 

Tribunal by filing of instant appeal inter^alia on the 

following ground:

9-

GROUNDS;

A. That the appellant has not been treated m 

accordance with law, hence his rights secured and 

guaranteed under the Constitution are badly 

violated.

B. That no proper proceedings were conducted prior to 

the imposition of major penalty of compulsory 

retirement from service.

C. That it is pertinent to mention here that the inquiry 

report has never been communicated to the 

appellant.

D. That the appellant was never associated properly 

with inquiry proceedings. Furthermore, there was 

, not a single evidence against the appellant which 

could minutely associated him with the allegations 

contained in the charge sheet. j
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E. That not the single witness appeared before the 

Inquiry Committee to record his stateihent against 

the appellant or if any, the appellant was never 

provide opportunity those who may have deposed 

against him.

F. That even otherwise, out of four charges only one 

charge was held to be proved against the appellant 

that the inquiry Committee has badly ignored the 

fact and notification dated 17.12.2019 vide which 

different duties were assigned to different officials. 
It is pertinent to mention here that the appellant 

was assigned the affairs relating to “AT, TT, DM, 
PET, Qaria”. Furthermore, it was also proved during 

inquiry that the appellant was never involved in the
process of recruitment in any of the CT, Junior Clerk.
and Lab Assistants. T H)

G.That it was also proved during the inquiry
/ ■ ' ■ . '

proceedings that actually Mr. Israr (Junior Clerk) 

was involved in the matter but even then the 

appellant was held guilty which is not sustainable 

under the eyes of Law.

H.That the impugned order has not only stigmatized 

his spotless service carrier but also has badly 

effected the financial position of the appellant as his 

only earning hand of his family.

I. That the appellant is jobless since the illegal penalty 

imposed upon him.
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J. That any other ground would be raised with the 

permission of this Hon’ble Tribunal during, the 

course of hearing of appeal.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that the instant 

Appeal may kindly be accepted as prayed for.

r)A
Appellant

Through
YasirySaleem
Adv^ate
High Court, PeshawarDated: 09.03.2023

CERTIFICATE

Certified that as per instructions of my client, that this is 

the first Service Appeal on the' subject before this , 
Honourable Tribunal.

AD CATE



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

/2022Service Appeal No.

AppellantSar Taj, Ex-Senior Clerk

VERSUS

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and others
....Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Sar Taj, Ex-Senior Clerk in the office of the District 

Education Officer (F), Mardan, dp hereby solemnly affirm and
declare on oath that the contents of accompanying Service 

Appeal are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief and nothing has been concealed from this Honourable.... ns

Tribunal. f \ ✓7 . ■/

.1/DEPONENT . 

CNIC#
Cell #■

Identified by;

^lir~

1Yas^r/Saleem
Advocate,
High Court, Peshawar /

ATTES!',-„
c-

\ ^ '
Xa,
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flnn/fX /PURGE SHEET

I Dr- KiiZurr N-az. Chief Seerstarv. Khybev Pakfitunkhwa as lae Rornpeiem
i,«eby charge you-Ur, SarP Senior clerk DECfF) office, Marffi.r, as folhnvs: ^

MardtU‘'i iliv: icaUiVviiiy.

r'.

Di-0 (V) offiaeif
! y.

under Ininsicr etTspioyees beiorei You did not verity serviee documents oi

activating-tiieu salaries. ■
y dtln ad vespoLiY'Ui- Thb appointment of klst. Asma c..!

frioic,e;:lnafLuonoUim,.em;,::::iyeeffisi.Sarivai Lab A.smdani, 

tf lYlce eoiployee Mi', lumu knaic-nimo)
Vpu uiC !e|.i:>ojsiii. I ierkV...

u a-i'l' rdspdnsibie.urmattcnou <
’ "'v*

OliOtiY odi.ee dYirdan

add n'li-sconduci;
oi' the abodcy yoii- appear to be guilty of inciucteuey

Servant: (I-fticiency■ arid ivtseipime)
in Ri,i'e-4 ot

Bv reasons
KuU:-3 of the Kityber PakhurnkUwa Govenirneuiui'.nr

■e.or ar

■id.uc.' rmeu i
dciunec wdnin sc^'eli days oi ine 

coinrniUee, as Ihe e:.:fiO may be.
■ vd. thmeimre. required U; sdbmil yrtur v.nUcn 

c SiK-ei to lit-:; euquivy on'icer/duquiry
;

iD Cuaruc■ ■. f Ci u

quiry eoviinuUC'.:du.c eUi.iii.U'V GUtiCer,'
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. 1 ; I ; . i :
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liLscii:i.INV A<:noN

Or. Niav:, I'hicf Sccrouay, IChybcr Pakhiunkhwa as lii.; C •■>nprlcnl
liLii. Mr. Sartai 5en%Ut:rk DcO tF)iVlardan, has rendered himsaU \a\i)L- 

■ ;,ivces:dcd againsi. a.s be cominmcd ihe'ftilUrvVirijj ae-vs/umissiuns v.'Uiuu u.e meaning
Pakhtunkhwn CKivcrimicia SorvaiUs (^■;!Vlcicllcy and ! ;!.si::plinc) Knle>

5s

\ . .art ui'lho u-pirna; ^
iv. -n

k.iie:‘-3 id' Ibc kiiybcr
t • .

S'lA’rieMtsNd^MAUjyL^TUlNS

i. I le did 1101 verity service docuincnls of under transfer employee.^ before ucti vaiin-* 

iheir salaries..
responsible for. ‘.tkc ■.I'pi'i'Urncrn, o* hist. /amIi.; C . i.

■jpunsiO!'.- oi indMe'LiOn o; r 

responsible of nsouenon oi n.sc 

Iy'v.Oi!■) oi'nce Mardan.
I'or die purpose qf inquiry ayaiinv. tli-. said accused widi rcu.-rcu-.: 

inquiry olTn-cr./inquiry conuniuce consisiinu of die iuUov.m

I |i*
' ...rt, /k;tit -1 iv- a I

Vir. iniad kna''* .iuin--'- v'b'vor'pliAeeit. r>
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. IS la-iisiiliuei.'
all .yai'ons, an

kuie 10(1 ! :a; nidhe Rides ibid.
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sia:.'

fi' ■ f

o .
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The !)r. Kir/im Niaz 
ChiorSoerelviry KPK.

ijrPi.Y VO Cil/VUGl!, SllIkjLIiSSlilyO l^)-UllA-202i
Suhjecr.

Rfspecteci Sir. defense in detail1 humbly submit the words in myWith Liimosl respect

as under.
, Tlv« i have served ,n Elenaenra.y & Secondavy Ec^canon Departnaent

■ vanoua poses snace 23-02-1993 .nitially as Junior Cle,k.
a Thai presenllv 1 am servinu as Senior Clerk al ihe office ol C,HS kallang.

,he besl of my ability, dedicalion. devotion and honesty

That 1 have served to the entire satisfeclion of my superiors
till dale.

on

3. That 1 have served to
and there is no

4.

‘ZnTTt            ™ k»» ""
me

6.

attached, ashave been Iran
teachers accordingly as per ri,ys.d 

-A"

are

Annes , -. nox' riefpiise that i was not involved
e.ins."y

the induetion o - un (,tvo. or ObO (F) Mardan as 1 was DeahiiL.ve; ;;r IT ;i, iV rr,™.. .i* »«■- om
7.' That It IS

in
postmu as 
Assistant only to
Mardan.

ion (dl'licer (Female) Mardan on

. I he said order
K That the siu.natui'e

dues not bear my initial also.
„ ibke & ibetilious altd is not issued Ifom the office 

TTation CfEcer (Eeniale) Mardan. As the office was totally
u1'District .
unaware of the said appointment omer.

evident from tbe 
has File name

is also bike and Fictitious 
release order as the same

as
10. That the pay release order 

endorsement ol the pa\'

ifEDMl
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. Qip 0] pOSOOp.l lOU OSIO.SI

-Sdtl ■ I d luquuuKXldv opijO sniiAlS oqi oUipJOo:?.i OcO^c- l I

-I I SlOd/lc- o.i in Aiuon II li’M i,'i i
Uinonnv Pi.USiQ a

qaxlsa.i pu ui Xpsniioq aqi SAsoqs siqj, ■XiPuip.ioaou 1 q-OcOq/i:) mj ismu
1 J [O .SSOO UI'Aiiq/W ■Od-()U)c/,LSS/SS r0|q ispirq Aqi ui auiou opj. oq.l sj _A



(C ) /
C.

TvrAHnANANri OTHERS

17/2021/INQUJRY AGAINST
jWVlElMEQMIMMmcro^SMm

3. Mst Lubna TauheedEx Shamozai Mardan.

6 Mr Sarto] S/C o/o DEO (F) Mardan.
7 Mr Nisar S/C GGHSSKoper Mardan.

, irregida^anhegal transfers of''“™“
: ‘‘‘^SalDjectindt^t^of ^^^ iCo,..

area education foundation.

f ri^SliSS^sS7=-s«./

...7~tSSiSS^St ■

\
1)s

I

!
3) t

i
f

1.
I

i

i

transfers of various 

reliminary enquiry report has:-
IRKEGVIM^ANDIn order to find out --------categories of district cadre employees. The p

/A ^^nrp 2 3) in utter violation of transfer policy on 
Jdpntified 19 employees (Annexure 2 3)

NTS Policy of the charge sheets (Annexure 24)

M.a5 «or available in the office J22-23) had been issued by ■
Individual orders 0^5 ms af the ^ government.

127-143).

1:

I

i
2;

(

5)
\6)

Mst Farzana 
individual orders (Annexure

■ \

1



3

8. Mr Jsrar Mardan.(Annexure A12) Including,
?• W'' ^!;ZSm^^nexure A13.AW

10. of the employees
The lists(Annexed Al^yj J fiom other
through transfer to ^ ofMardan. (OR they ha.e:£r«s:«

mSi ''‘"“'iSSsSSS;a Mst SemLSakm^-SSS^y^-frfZhZ^^i^ employees had 6

lVS m62^ (Annexure A^S) ..^p function scljo^s

”■ "'S'mSi?. »•»" “

5. p >153) cj/ottg wi7^ fl/‘i’i

convey ]i./„,ode of promotion of Mst Shaheen
Mardanand c^s ^^o^^ Mst Shaheen ^ ,
Begum district and submitted repon

Shsszz^="> '“

lhar were revealed /
Ji5lrfcW/oge«c(e5

Re-interned into the

A44 toA4l)
; fvi'O C05^

2 .tedMl
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sriKS'*™-
■^1

to/, high cM f'^Sher secon^^
nFO rF) Mardan to submit a certj (Annexure A55- AOV) j

Mardan Jail , .^porterf in pre/m.ao' ^n9«‘0' «nd

b) Mr Immod JC u SST and Azra CT.
fakeappdintmentofAsma CTM^ p^pO (Annexu

c) Mr Roohullah B&A „ri her sisiter &Mst Salma Shaheen.
appointment ofNaeemaShaheen a p,eo(F) Mardan(Annexurre

d) Mr Liaqat ^^S<^i^ZZJennsied inUour of

the enquiry committee

5.

neE12)for fake

E13) 
, making the

mardan for ensuring their presenc
letter hlf^ho informed them all through the letters (Annexurr
DEO(F) Mardan had also mj exoneration

^ ^ith out informingthe ^ J statement .(Amexurre E21).

» S?;7So“
,......„mrm

S3"—

fynnsfer policy^----- -—
J^^if^Wf^tTh^st^rv^^ to

EI6-

J)

violation of the 

devotion and

in utter

dedication,’ihrSesToTm^bility,
/n Utter 

vide 
is also

the
ava

Ch^f^^You have 
policy. till date.

d to the entireThat J ^ —
transferred (ovReply

She has 
pr,^t!nily ProveA

Conclus
ion

att^ted



r-i5
whose

f YouCharge
3
Reply

\per
She has

^ bhsedandwe^iondrSnSlSr^
Para/Charge 3 no .

Conclus employeed school 

bulk have been made

!who wereion

such transfer in a 

ffs:Af:&cF^fNf^
In reply to
^fddihayen^eco^^
She has transferred (25) 
rhny^re Proved------------ ^----

Reply 142-165 )

-Conclus
ion ■ X

'Jhusfacniiaiedfakeii^u^^lio''’-YoudidnoilSTa^n in time
Charge ^_____ _ :—^------r/ H FIR to the DPO however
—unable to proceed against 

I s.as transferred from Cardan tha ff f,uve made any act,on

■ the others, if I ^as .„ard

5
Reply

Chitrfe Not

■&MfhMd]^niployees,Proved inst Mr Isrardid not take any action aga
Whoushyoukn^^YlhLl^------

srr 7

YouCharge
f6

register.

!

7 vide letter

?S3Siifs=i^=
Conclus Th “JP ,3 ttansferred from G®S ^ cT has also been

31430-35 dtl4.097020,(Annexure B2)2ndlyM^ ,
' Unwin as through , also been shownfyorOXAnnexure B2a) « Mst Asma CT ^“,,^6/0 dtn.05.2020,

" pointed through NTS by S^n g 27 42 E ,

4

MTEfED
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]^riM<roii/afe
MstCharge

_ appo_
■ tnent order of Ust sumbal D/0 ^^"^2^20"Js the same does not 

bear my signature. fake/scanned affixed 0 J -^n

S-'""- ;£S7=Sm *» ? -'t
i/je ent\reaj]}ce------——------- ^

then
dispatch No.

-nted as -Conclusion , ^ Mst Sumbal has also been appo ^^^ |
As a matter of facts f y _ vide Endstt #92/G dt 0 . , • parents

ki;;- r
Nni ProvM-
Charge

Laboratory
B6)

I

jsrssw* m
have 6/mc//y -------
the lawjccordir^------ -

—^ fTNoLEro}^

9
Reply

d\Yc^us Charge

oceec/ agam5( //le o J jn

giyaL.?r^£i_------------------

an
/on

r

pr

Sardar 
so Char

ion

-SZdEOTF) are respoYou being
shah Labjsstf_-----Charge

11

att^ted5
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[mi/Gjhansj^hX^^ ^ ■ nf Mst'Sai-wat Laboratory

1. Mr Israr JC m GGH P ^ ^3^ ^st Sumbal Sub) t P ^^^^2810 (6)Mst

vide /e«e. ,atally fake^nd issued fromhe

Mst Asma CT solan ,„ gGHS M
of salries (SJ Ms, KorisW^ f/L initiation of
Resham m GGHSS^m i^cause oj
Sarwatlab asst m GGHi* ^P^j^Pro^

irjZtTZ\.fy^

SSaaS^S®^

yi

12
Reply

Mst
Conclus
ion

induction of foke 

at anyCharge
the15

\^piy

• \

MT^ED
6
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Replies of Mst Rukhsana Raheem (Annexure E23^E36)

chargel/3. You, although not part of district DSC Meetings, yet signed rriinutes of 
the meeting for appointments etc. i

Reply !
•?

1 was just titular part of District DSC Meeting. But DEO Never invited us in any meeting. 
She did all work related to appointment outside office especially (Misses Hanya) school. One 
at the meeting minutes of peon DEO requested me to sing paean meeting minutes although 
was not involved in any recruitment/ appointment proses. I accepted DEO request at that time 
senior clerk Sartaj brought meeting minutes for signature. He told that its class four meeting 
minutes this 1 sign it. After' some time in noticed that he hide Ct meeting copy in it. 
Fraudulently he take my signature on CT. I complaint about that to honorable Director with, 
reference No 1699 Dated 16/04/2020 when senior Clerk take fraudulently my signature on CT 
minutes this I informed Director with reference letter no 1748Dated 07/05/2020. 1 also 
forwarded copies to DC Mardan and Manger employee and exchange caved Mardan. 
Without this card same class four were recruited NAB inquiry was also under process'in this 
matter. This 1 forwarded a copy to manger employ that 1 was not involved in any process 
regarding class.

-js

f

i

Conclusion

Reply of the accused apparently seems convincing. As soon as she noticed certain 
irregularity in the minutes, she immediately complained both in writing and through 
SMS to the concerned authority for taking remedial measure. CHARGE NOT 
PROVED

Charge 2/4 you did. not verify service documents of under transfer employees 
before activating their salaries.

Reply

I took charge ofDDO and remained DDO wef12.08.2020 toSO. IT. 2020(3 Months 12 
days). During the course of this period no under transfer teacher's service documents 
came to me for verification nor salary actvation.all the teachers and clerks appointed 
or transferred belong to high and higher secondary schools, that have -their own 
DDOs. Mst Farzana Sardar had forbidden me to visit high and higher secondary 
school (Copy Attached). 1 remained DDO only for Smonths and 12 days.

Conclusion

Transfer orders placed at B-27 till B-17 have been verified by the DEO (F) Mardan 
Office, however this does not exclude the possibility of the non verification of other' 
transfer orders which according to verbal complaints are in hundreds. However the 
charge could not be proved with documentary evidence. CHARGE NOT PROVED

7



Charge 3/5 You are responsible for fake appointment of Mst Asma CT.

Reply

of all 1 informed Director Sahib about the FAKE appointment of Mst Asma CT 
GGHS Moti Banda vide letter 04793 dt 29.10.2020 that was received by him 
personally (Copy attached) and vide SMS that is existing on record 1 informed 
director about all the 3 appointment orders of Asma CT that site on 14.09.2020 was 
transferred from GGHSS Khanori malakand to GGHS Kotkey Mardan. Khanori exists 
in -a far flung area of malakand / asked from DEO(F) malakand they replied that 
there was no Higher secondary school in khanori whereas only one girl primary 
school exists in khanori, SMS is existing on record. Then I informed direcipr sb that 
in FTS two orders had been issued in respect of Mst Asma vide ^104/Gdt 11.05.2020 
and 01706/G dt 11.05.2020. both the numbers are not existing in the record of 
DEO(F) mardan. All bogus appointees turn up in August 2020 and i reported them all 
to director in October 2020. after wards reports were submitted to Anti corruption 
and NAB. When this information of my reporting was sent to Mst Farzana Sardar she 
with the connivance of Mr Younas the brother of Mr Shokqt MPA tried to defame my 
Position. Farzana sardar falsely refused to own the transfers of NTS teachers she 
made, disowning her own signatures.! sent the signature of Mst Farzana sardar to 
director sb for sending to forensic laboratory for verificaionthat letter had been 
received by director himslelf The signature over the citizen portal complaint had 
been put by Mst Farzana Sardar and is not photostated. You may verify that signs. In 
those days there was an enquiry going on in mardan headed by Mr Ishfaq Director 
ESRU! described some bogus appointments of Mr Ishfaq that infuriated Mst. Farzana 
Sardar so she with the help of Mr Usman JC,(Whome you inivted as witness against 
me during the course of our personal hearing) and who is the Personal Assistant of 
MPA Mashwani hatched conspiracy against me in MPA hostel that all these 
appointments have been made by Mst Rukhsana Rahim DDEO. Mr Ishfaq had come 
again for enquiry on 05.11.2020 on that very day the mother of Farzana had passed 
away, Mr Ishfaq asked me for the detail of bogus appointments so I handed over that 
annoyed Mst Farzana sardar. When Mr Ishfaq came again for enquiry on 16.11.2020 
Mst Farzana sardar wrote against me in the. last week of November or december 
whereas the bogus apppoinlments had been unearthed in 2020. so with out spoiling 
time I informed director sb through sms and letters.why did Mst Farzana not report 
me in writing at that time. Asma CT was working in GGHS Kotkey and her salaries 
were being drawn from GGHS Moti Banda and Head Mistriss GGHS Moti Banda had 
given cheque collection/receipt authority from 'treasury of Mardan, to her fake JC 
immad . Asma CT P0is 952808 and has received no salary and arrears.-. On the 
intimation of Mst Sarwat bogus Lab Asstt I stopped the cheque of salalris and arrears 
in respectof Mst Asma CT. My job was reporting to the high ups which I did .Removal 
was the prerogative of DEO and Director. She was not removed rather she ran away 
and hide herself

ii

Conclusion The accused was not on good terms with Mst Farzana Sardar, the then
DEO (F) Mardan and had been excluded from the official hierarchy in 
the office of DEO (F). In fact most of the documentary documents 
reveals that most of the files were submitted by Mr. Sartaf dealing 
assistant for AT,DM,Qaria, ■direct to MST Farzana Sardar

ATimED
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channel i-eDEO(F) without routing the same through proper 
Superintendent. ADEO both primary and Secondary and Deputy DEO. 
Charge Not Proved

Mr Israr, fake employee, got inducted with your advent while you 
posted as DDEO, Mardan.

wereCharge
4/6

\
Reply
I was DDEO(F) Mardan wef 08/08/2019. DEO(F) Mardan was not allowing me any 
peerform any official duty. DEO(F) Mardan was doing all the posting transfer 
through clerks. Allah is witnessed that I did not know whether Mr Israr is genuine of 
bogus. I have seen him in the office of the Higher secondary
seen him at various piaces with the Miss Rabia, head mistriss GGHS Motl Banda. 
.Collection of cheques authority had been issued to Mr Israr JJC by Mst^abia I/C 
GGHS Hotkey. Mr Israr service card had also been signed by Mst Rabia. fhe 
card of other bogus clerk Mr Imad JC also bears the signatures of Mst Rabia. Other 
two sisters of Bogus clerk Mr Imad JC named Mst Azra CT and Mst Maryam SST 
had also been appointed by Mr Israr JC. The cheque collection aut^yity in respect 
of Mst Asma CT had also been issued by Mst Rabia to bogus Imad JC. 
well in time and stopped the cheque in treasury. Mst Rabia is supporting all the bogus 
Mr Israr,. Mr Imad JC and Asma CT. When Mst Rabia is in Hotkey Mr Israr is 
accomapanied by her and when she comes to GGHS Moti she °/
Bogus Asma CT. I find out these bogus appointees in the way described below:-

Some one sent me the appointment order of Mst Sarwat. She had been appointed 
Oaria in GGHS Shamozai. On 19"' October some one upleaded a complaint on citizen 
portal that DEO is getting RsSO.OOO/^ for each transfer. I wrote on that printed 
complait to DEO that her frequent and repeated orders of transfer of tey hers had 
made the condition of the district a worst as 6 schools were closed and 45schoold 
turned to single teacher and also wrote that you have appointed Mst farwaiy Qaria 
with out any advertisement and DPC. DEO had seen that tetter. An^wd put her 
signature and said that she is not afraid of these complaints. On 22 October a 
chowkidar called me on phone saying that a girl had been appointed in our school on 
laboratory assistant. I went to GGHS Kohi Barmol As the school !
coult not reach well in time. I asked chowkidar about the address of Mst SarwatZab 
Asstt. I pressurized her that she will be jailed and FIR will be lodged against her . 
Sarwat was frightened so she handed over two othe appointment orders orie ^ Qaria 
and other of Lab Asstt the former had been issued on 13.10.2020 md 
22 10 2020. sarwat went on weeping saying that she is not the sole bogus ot er ogu. 
have-been.appointed. My cousin Mst Nusrat CT, Mst Sumbal, Maryam ‘•nd^ma 
have also been appointed. When I asked who did issue these orders she said that her 
order has been issued by Mr Israr JC. Then DEO(F) Mardan ordered an enquiry in 

Sarwat had given in writting to enquiry officer Mr Arshad Hysain. 
that when it was pointed out that the order of Mst Sarwat is bogus, on.^at day the 
brother of MPA shokat named younas, who is a clerk in GHS Alo, called Sarwat and 
her father to MPA Hujra and prssurized them not to name Mr Isry JC, other wise her 
academic credintials will be spoiled and an FIR will be odged agains hr and she

recorded this statement in the ojfice oj tn±

)

as

the instant case.

will be jailed.Sarwat had

9
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Anticonuption.(Attached) Two adJmd ^front of all that her orders had bejn
■ also preser^tm the Hujra.S^at had admmdrnf^ j

issued by Mr Israr JC. Then other writing to to him on
"formed Director Mr Hafiz Ibrc^m said that she is not
29.10.2020 that had been appointments. NAB replied to my
afraid of any one. Then unformed NAB oMbo^ ^ „ letter to

Judge ofpeshawar High ' ^02i and is still in Jail, as .high court and

r-«—“"'
,te court of Anti corruption establishment.

accused was not on good ‘thTofficial hikrarchy in
DEO documentary documents
the office of DEO (F). In fact mo sartaj dealing
repeals that mostj the files were submu^^^
assistant for AT.DM.Qaria, - channel i-e Superintendent,
without routing the ^°'^^ ‘’l°7ndlry and Deputy DEO. Charge Not 
ADEO both primary and Secondary ana y ^
Proved

were

Theconclusion

Lubna TauheeclA
upon Lubna comprising f J (Annexure B15.-B21)
reflected in the charge sheet .M ............the chargejhe^

Koper Mardan we

;r£=;^:;=S5;^s-:£:=r

giving charge.

Similarly Sumbal had also an

proper procedure 0

also received 

reason to refuse
was

no

deceased quota)appointment ordcr(appointed in

10 ATTESTED
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m the DEO (fi-Jigned by the then DEOd) fmardan, ana i verified it fro

and iv) Karishm look charge after my t^onsfer 

3-9-21 while Nusrat took charge in
31-10-21. So the later two

The other two employee Hi) N^srai 
that school I left the school

CT nn a-10-20 and Karishma as labMssistant on
onfrom 

Koper as 
cases are not of my tenure.

\.

Conclusion ,

tor Wrlfca.™ „u

'Z^re not of her tenure aUEmmimm _

i

"in GGHSS Koper Mardan'while you were

Principal of the school.
verified the original 

CT took charge in October
Therefor Nusrat should excluded

fake

order, 1■‘^th provide original appointment
intment order from DEO (F). Nusrat

2020 after my transfer GGHSS Koper. _
r7n- I did not adjusted any from, charge sheet.(Annexure C71), 1 , J :

employee, as I was/am not the appointing authority. .

Same as conclusion of charge .

Reply
appo

1 ProveA
Conclusion

__________  —p7=r^rTc-n h/fnrdan. neither demanded
Lt.r. »<»../«'«

employee Mst Nusrat 

I ’ am not
■transferring authority (Annexure

the appointing and 

in GGHSS
as 1 am not 

C7f) Nusrat took charge
directly responsible sir,

Reply

EDAJT11.



transfer from 

her charge. I did npt gave her charge.
Koper after my 

Yadm'in gave

i
i

Conclusion ,

conclusion of charge I.Same as

*...-

^ her charge. I did not gave her charge.

Charge 4/6
for etme

Reply

Yadmin gave

Conclusion.
conclusion of charge I. ChmsHotlxm^

Same as

iblefor fake appointment

Shah Lab Asstt.
Ctoi75?7Tyib« being

of MstKarishma

1 riever perform duty asV Reply
me

Charge not provedConclusion

and conclusion of the committee
Nalteed replies (E37) to questionnaire

p..,,,,.estwn nrstmmdi!Mi!E!h^SllM^^
involved in' Shamozai Mardan are 

MstAzraCT.^Ch^:^rur\You being incharge of GGHS
■ induction of fake employee, -4^

did not receive charge jrom me.
I don't know Azra. SheReply

Conclusion f.nt 06.2019 till dOJjjQZg as per '
CT hgsbeenjmd^omGGHSShs^ we

Mst Azra as

h12 KT#STED



uo^tlnnnaire All

in his charge sheet
fakiippoinSSS'of Mst Asma CT7~ ^ ,

appointment order ofMst Asm ji,„ntrh No.which has no
this illegal act

■ l=-T“S;br,:-=-r
Khnanori Malakand on dated .14.09.2020.

35:(Annexure BI,B2)

i\l!nnh Renlv (4i>i>^^rurB23 Ito

Mr Niqab was having one charge

Charge 1/3 You .are res

Reply

vide Endtmi43- •

■on
issued

inducted in the system 
arynointment orders one .

■ 13.05.2020 as Cl wim r, W706/G(B2b) ana
vide >i 704/G(AnnexureB2a) and the j^j,anori
third appointment wa^ ‘̂ 27payment y^as made to her till

Malakannd ^''^'TlmsoLuh cmC#I6!027I860676:All this has

~^sma CT D/0 Farman Ali has been
Conclusion

/

V

• I ' ■

You did not veri 
activating their salaries., Charge

1/3
That the issue in question 
nfprp have verified each andReply eve

13 HTEfrED



1
concermd teachers accordingly as per rule

been verified by the
w„ '“;„2 r p.»»w -f •«« ”

to verbal complaints^ 
be proved with

Conclusion:
DEOfF) Mardan. HoweverZ Ln of other transfer.order,

in hur^dreds. However the charge could not
are
documentary evidence.

w CT.
You are'Charge

2/4

ofMsU Asma CTBPS-ld ts ^°flf^'JecZ'nthe office register. Her salary ^as . 
Zh the bogus dispatchHo. .h.h has ,,,, eiplair,ed from
also not drcn^n. It is worth mention,ng lhat th g CT BPS-I5 were

illegality that two Jim/G & I706/G. The said orders
. ‘ made on the same date ffZZso shows the illegality. Likewise Mst:

also bear.two different initial which Khanori Malakand
BPS.15 was also /WO i5 from the school from where Mr. Israr Junior

14-09-2020 videfrndst No. 31450-35 J ■
Clerktransferismade.(CopiesattachedasAnne.- A ,

this

on

ZZZ/1c24-C25) .O .V.. ha.e been-
available on record no ''^^fJ.^^f^^^^Bisconnivience/involment 

Charge, Proved.

Conclusion

Mst Sdrwat Lab

Asstt.
Charge
3/5

Reply I
14



orders of the Mst; Sarwat Lab ■ Assistant is totally fake & factitious one na j

«D”, “£:”J

• (

i
I

Conclusion

Mst Sanvat re'ccrdad Kohi

Malak Shokat, MPA. and pressurized, us not to lodged against
^ '“nedmetos^ilmyjdem.^^^^^^^^^^^^ DEO office were ^

rnu/fl not bf^ proved with documentary

name
me.

' At this moment
present(Annexure C69). However the charse.
evidence.

Mf Ifficid, Khan JCinduction of fake employeeYou are responsible for
DEO(F) office MardanCharge

4/6

Reply
That I am not responsible in the "thfL eiforcement

Junior Clerk was disclosed ^ ^ transferred from district
agencies. During checking the It was foun _ _ J4J20 dated
Malakand and his transferred was ^ ^^r'). 1 am totally
04/10/2020 from the concerned quarters. (Copy attach as Annex J
unaware of the appointment of Mr ImmadJC

rhnretPNot PrOVelConclusion

ATTffiTED15
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i

already served upgnMr 
qijp^finn/chaf^^ is existing tKMr Nisar F^pliesfB72‘75l

cr nnffSS Mardan the Irst
Nisar 
fhP rharee sheM

directly responsible forGGHSSlCopeVMardan
in the case of fake appointments.

are
Charge

abetment, and negligencer/3

tenure. Mr Israr is responsible for this fake appom
This v/as the whole ci^ So he

illegal actions being done the argumenti proof he

i”- - “ *“ "
gains gravity so the Charge PrqmL

Reply

on
comments

corona

,i„ i tsrar .Innlnr clerk
iiiry romr^ittee are as under,

directly responsible for

nupctionnaire (annexuVe AM
chnwn In the—(*u^onn 

p-7f;-R7qVand connrp°»^^ eimquestions
p^piiPs(Annexur^

GGHSS Koper Mardan are
in the case of Fake appointments..you, being clerk at v_ 

abetment and negligence

not, responsible for any 

competent officer.

ffom other districts.

Charg
el/3 as 1 was not thekind of bogus appointment
Reply I am

rather he is a
Cone Mr 
lusio

resChar you are
ge
2/4 Asma CT and have no

f of the appointment of Mstnot aware q 
information about.

^ issued from GGHS Moti Banda whereas

Reply / am

know that her salary hadcome to
the cheque had been returned,concl

usion been

16..
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'sponsible of induction of fake employee Msi Sarwat Lab Asstt.Char you are re

5/5.

sirReply
as he'if Mst Sarwaf Laboratory assistant is her tenant 

FTJ1J.Y Proved.
„ How does he say m 
responded in question #25. C/iflrgg

concl 
us ion

'(nnnexure A12)and'Renlies of
charees in resneci of Mr Murad SCMJninclusion

rijy service -document of under transjer employees before
Charge 1/S You did not ve

activating their salaries
that the issue in question is baseless against the fact. That the DEO

tedugh proper channel from the Directorate of Elementary & 
Secondary Education Peshawar and from, the concerned D'str.ct fr^ 
where the teacher have been transferred before the issuance the p y 

■ release of the concerned teachers accordingly as per rules

Reply

verified byC^^Mn III"the DEOiFj Mardan. However this doesnot exclude the possMty of the 

verification of other transfer orders which according to ver a
However the charge could not be provednon

complaints are in hundreds, 
vyith documentary evidence.

'Charge 2/4 j You are responsible for fake appointment of Mst Asma CT.

That I am not respo.Me rUy'tin'aU

Appointment orders of Ms ; bogus dispatch No.
respect having .fal<e/-anned not

S. Ms^ArCT BPS-^ was

made. (Copies attached as Annex A )____________________

1 '

Reply

V TEO
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Though the charge of fake ~appointments could not be proved y
documentary evidence. However his negligence in the matter could not

be ruled out.

Conclusion

}

Msr Sarwat LabYou are responsible of induction of fake employee, 
Asstt.

Charge 3/5 l

That I am not involved in any type of fake appointment in my tenure.
The appointment orders of the Mst; Sarwat Lab Assistant is totally fake 
& factitious one having fake/scanned sign with the bogus dispatch Nos. 
The same have no record in office register. Two different appointment 

have been made on two different dates. The first order Endst No.
which is evident from the

Reply

orders
5051-56 dated 13-10-2020 is clearly fake one 
body of the appointment order where in it is written as post
of rpHified Teacher (Qarif in (BPS-12/Rs. 13320-960-42120 . 
While the second order is of the Deceased Son’s Quota which is also 
fake with bogus dispatch No. having.no record in the office dispatch
register. (Copies attached as Annex - “B”, “C”)

recorded her statement that Mr Israr JC prepared two
in GGHS Shamozai and the 

both the orders-

Mst Sarwat
appointment orders for her one as Qana in

Lab Asstt in GGHS Kohi Barmol. Latter
returned to to Mr Israr JC so 

and mention the

Conclusion

onother as
were found fake so both the orders were 
Mr Israr JC requested her not to mention his name 
name of Mr Fawad. After wards Mr Younas invited me and my father to 
the Huira of Malak Shokat, MPA and pressurized us not to mention Mr 
Israr JC other wise they threatened me to spoil my academic credentials 
and an FIR will be lodged against me. At this moment Mr Murad SC 
and Mr Sartaj SC of the DEO office were also present(Annexure C69). 
Tinwever the chnr„P rnuld not he moved with documentary evidence^

--------responsible for induction of Jake employee Mr Imad khan JC
DEO(F) office Mardan. ____^

Charge 4/6 You are

That Tam not responsible in the f
Israr Junior Clerk was disclosed to the office on his arrest by the 
enforcement agencies. As per record he was f-n du y transferred 
from district Malakand and his transferred was also

14120 dated 04/10/2020 from the concerned quarters. (Copy attach
as Annex “D”) ' ________  ' - —

Reply

No

rhnrpe Not ProvedConclusion

ATT$BTED18



J;S
Conclusion

‘ 1) Sumbal has been appointed as Laboratory Assistant (Annexure 262) in GGHSS 
Koper Mardan CC Mr 6254 with other particulars as her CNICU is 1610297012826, 
D/0 Rahmdt Khan Pm2174 DOB12.01J998 DOA as 08.01.2020 her salaries were 
being sent to MCB Account.#993507011000519.the bank key was 241848 her position 
code was not known that is why she was given integrated default post her pay is 

- stopped at the moment.

Sumbal with a bit addition of Sumbal hrar has been appointed2) The same
(Annexure 263)os SS in GGHSS.Koper Mardan CC Mr 6254 with other particulars 
as her CNIC#- is 1610297012826. D/0 Rahmai Khan PU954100 DOB12.0L1996 
DOA as 05.09.2019 her position code was not known that is why she was also given
integrated default position her pay is stopped at the moment. ;

3) Like Mst Lubna a great many heads of schools don't know the basics of 
. administration, training-needs , to given to them before assigning the responsibilty of 

the headship.

4) The committee, in the light of the remarks of Naheed SST GGHS Shamozai during 
her personal hearing, decided to call Mr Aqib imroz JC GGHS Shamozai Mardan 
for personal hearing so a letter was issued to him vide Annexure Dl8, besides that 
two complaints one annexed as (Dl) and the other the remarks of Mst Naheed who 
verbally. stated that Mr Aqib Imroz was cutting deal with people for bogus 
appointment .her this very statement was fortified by the complaint handed over to the

in education who is nowcommittee by Mr Farhad an aspirant of appointment 
working in police his Mobile #03433093114.

5) Mst Naheed incharge GGHS Shamozai charged Mr Aqib Imroz for releasing 
salaries of Mr Sultan Ali Chowkidar GGHS Shamozai Mr Sultan Chowkidar was 
served with a show cause (Annexure D21) by the then DEP(F) Samina Ghani and had 
stopped the salaries of Mr Sultan -Ali Chowkidar. But Mr Sultan chowkidar salaries 
was released, that annoyed Naheed the incharge and wrote against his clerk Mr Aqib 
Imroz JC. Mr Aqib Imroz JC was served with a questionnaire/Annexure D22). An

submitted by Mr Sultan. Chowkidar 
of his personal hearing dated

appeal/application (Annexure D23) 
accompanied by Mr Aqib Ali JC during the course

22.12.2021. - . j

6) The complainant had complained that his other brother had also been appointed in 
the education department under deceased- son quota besides Mr Aqib 

.Imroz.(Annexure Dl) so his family members Mr Kqbir S/0 Shah Nqzar(2)Zeenat 
Begum D/0 Aimal Khan (3) Aqib Imroz S/0 Kabeer Khan (4) Izaz Ali S/0 Kabir 
Khan (5) Sameeullah Jan S/0 Kabir Khan. The other inquiry already recommended 

may investigate this charge of2'^‘^ son appointment.

ATT19
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I
)

7) When asked-about Mst 'i.ra^eT (Annexure D2). the bosus ^

(Annexure D2,D26).
8) Aqib imroz JC shared his s,c^ statement and vacant positions (Annexure B27. 

D28). /

~=i.=ri-;=s=£=-.'-
• i„M in thcactivation of salaries ofboth Mr Sultan a,tdMstAzraCT. ^

is not existing in the conroller 
and filled .posts mCT GGHS in Shamozai with PU952810

islamabad DDOs open10) Mst Azra 
general of accounts pakistan 
Shamozdi(Annexure D93)

03, » 036, , 0 a ’f‘2(if.7!,rP-£ZSJZ -*« <*< 

n j mT/o/Fi nnn^titute a coiTitniUee neaaea oy

as is evident from note

SPST to

a part of the process12) Mst Rukhsana Raheein DDEO 
shett (Annexure D43-44).

was

Mr 'idrees had written a complaint (Annexure
a part of the DSC but"It ‘tZ °!sZ7.Z, ■«-

she latter erased her signs that made the documents^ susptctous.
also a part of CT appointment(annexure D46-

14) Mst Rukhsana Raheem DDEO was
. 47) ■■ ; ■ ■

15) Mst Rukhsana Raheem DDEO has rec
ally cut her signatures (Annexure D48)

made Mst Rukhsana Raheem DDEO asipartof 
iz.for CT (Annexure D49-50) for16) Mst Farzana Sardar DEO (F) has

committee of departmental selection viz V
■every 
PTfAnnexure D51-52).

SDEO(F) Takht Bhai has replied (Annexure D53-64).
17) Mst waheeda Naz

18) Mst Shehla SDEO(F) Katlang

19) It is to the astonishment of enquiry committee as 
sLbal is being alloted two personal numbers one pe

has replied (Annexure E3-4).
to 'how a single teacher Mst 

rsonal number 932174 as

/ :
20, attbsted



P^954100, and that both are 
Islamabad DDOs open filled

subject specialist aslaboratory assistant and 
existing on ■ 
posts(Annexure D67). 
future by MAFIA.

■ 20) m Rukksana Rahim. slated that a grea, many bogus
inLcled inlhe system amog.kich she provided the name "
the daughter of Mr Taj Mohammad who was ealier working as PST m GGPS Hts 
Banda lunkhL and then transferred to orakeai- agency and came back as SST tn

one as
controller general of accounts

both the personal numbers may be activated any time inone or

Mrdan tooru.
21) Mst Rukhsana Rahim stated that a great many bogus employees have been 

duld tZ system amog which she provided the name of m suraya laboratory

Assistant. She has been bogusly appointed in GGMS HaJ, abad Mardan.

22) Mst Rukhsana Rahim stated that a great many bogus

WW y/om.s )!!erdhi Mardm. Certain papers

ranser Pareee, -ere
that were 'critically scruitinized and it was found that she has J

p„pp,.artr.psr

Jim 2188 2189 on 15.06.2020 (Annexure D94.95.96) to three different o fic
DEO(F) NWD.DAO NWD and Director. E&SE ‘ IfoEOjE)
DEO NWD responds on 17.06.2020 vide #5827 and
Tot2720ffnnZTD9Tr^^^ ‘'LoZdZrfaZ Teen addressed by fajF) 

lrdanfLrJ.ea..anafU.C^^^^

otherwise.

24) Like wise the f ZwTl MUKHTAIR P#50312304 is
Tabar tribal district mohmand ^ Account Officer"

. Critical examination a

no
• %

Mukhtiar PST GGPS Aman

as 220441

e .
attb^ted21



and account #790059/903 whereas in mohmand it was ABL with key as 830. it needs 
father verification as to the transfer has been made through proper way or otherwise.

Inactive wefPeriodCummulat 
ive total

Salary drawnP#5# Name •

01.01.202101.06.2019
31.12.2020

toRs411318.Rs411318(19m
onths)

926M.Israr JC
B-11 GGHS 
Koper Banda

1
/= .918

.9,

to 01.12.202001.10.2020
30.11.2020

Rs466650Rs55332(2Mon.953Nusrat CTfa
15GGHS 
Koper Banda

2. /=.ths)073 *•

01.01.2021088.01.2020, 
to31.12.2020

Rs678140Rs211490(11M 
oths 24days)

SumbalL/Asst
B.7GGHS 
Koper Banda

3
/=174

to 01.01.202101.04.2019
31.12.2020

Rsl36628 
4H •

Rs688144(21m
onths)

932MaryamSST. 
B-16GGHS 
Koper Banda

4.
315

01.12.202005.09.2019'
30.11.2020

toRsl49611954 . Rsl02832MSumbal Israr 
SSGGHS 
Koper Banda

■5
6/-100

Qmonths)

01.12.202001.06.2019
30.11\2020

toRs 199099Rs521880/^CT 952Azra
GGHS
Shamozai

6
6/=810

(ISnionths)

01.11.2020to13.05.2020 
■31.10.2020 .

Rs215374Rsl62744/=952Asma CT7
0/=.808

'Smonths 
19days) ’

GGHS Uoti 
Banda

the mode of their recruitment in Mohmand and mode of transfer to Mardan and also 
the mode of promotion of Mst Shaheen Aslam CT/SST.Mst Rtaz Begum DEO(F) 
Mohmand disowned Mst Shaheen Aslam CT stating that she has no record n 

' Mohmand district and submitted report on whatsapp fAnnexure D19) The committee 
Tnt to Mohmand.asking DEO(F) to verify Mst Shaheen Aslam 

accounts office Mohmand as the whatsapped letter had no sign. MstFiaz. Begum 
owned remaining Seven Employees(Annexure D20). and owned Mst Saheen Aslam 
CT(Annexure E5) admitting that Mst Shaheen Aslam CT had been working in 

■ - fohmand wef f 11.2004 to 31.12.2012 under P#110439.. Further investigation

are now on

22
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, the facts about Mst Shaheen Aslam CT are

otherwise ^hile ber^
that she had been °PP^ working during the period we/

Zumf « M M »'*• W"-
. appointment on21.04.2001.

■ needs to be made as to

. Utmost efforts were made to objectively the charges of each
charge proved or not in GGHSS Koper Mardan who_
accused, save the one Mst be imposed in the light of

lodged against Mr Israr JCfor illegalities committed 
Jhas already been lodged by Higher education as a1. (07) separate FIR may be

consequence of which he is now ^ ^ ’ Secrmry to Govermient ofKP
(Annexure F 87^89). One FIR may be fcGHSS Koper and (06)
E&SED KPforfakely appointing MsiS
others FIR may be lodged against Mr Isra ^^^„^,,Malakand where

inting himself bogusly through transfer from G^

w ecr GGHSS Koper Mardan j pr
'"eTaTJgHSS Koper 6'^ for

Khanori Malakand where there is no Hg

QppO
there is no 
induction of Mst Nusrat
GGHSS Koper 
appointing Mst Sarwat os 
through transfer from GGHSS 
secondary school (Annexure Bl.2)

listed in (Annexures 2-3,20.22-23 &25-32)
2. All the employees transfer orders 

issued by:- or witheither with her own signature
above whose record was not 

(19,4.25&I27)
Sardar Ex-DEO(F) Mardan

mentioned in the listsa) Mst Farzana
her scanned signatures 
available in the office,, including 
respectively, may be cancelled by the

the number of employees 
sitting DEO in a. single ^order. ;

fake employees through their salaries.

... r.rnr Jurtior clerkGmSSKmrBsnd^MM^

Psr4691l6/= may be >'^‘=°'''^’'^^’f’'°'‘f‘lfiJIfkZaf‘takM bhai mardan The
a)
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to il. 12.2020 amounting to Rs 411318/= and that of Mst Nusrat CT GGHSS Koper 
, foy (02) months wef 01.10.2019 to 30.11.2020 amounting to Rs 55332/= Mst sumbal 

for (11). months and 24 days wef08.01.2020 to 31.12:2020 amounting to Rs 211490/=- 
Mst Maryam SST for (21) months wef 01.04.2019 iO; 31.12.2020 amounting to Rs 
688144/=and Mst sumbal israr SS for (02) months wef 01.10.2020 to 30.11.2020 
amounting to Rs 102832/=. . .

b) Mst Nusrai CT GGHSS Kover Mardan
. Rs 55332/= may be recovered, through land revenue Act 1981, from Mst Nusrat CT 
GGHSS Koper for her illegal payment of (02) months wef 01.10.2019 to 30.11.2020 
amounting to Rs 55332/=
c) Mst Sumbal LabAsstt GGHSS Kover Mardan
Rs211490/= may be recovered, through land revenue Act 1981, from Mst Sumbal 

LabAsstt GGHSS Koper Mardan for illegally getting slaries for for (11) months and 24 
days wef08.01.2020 to 31.12.2020 amountingto Rs 211490/= " .
d) Mst Maryam SST GGHSS Kover Mardan
Rs 688144/= may be recovered, through land revenue Act 1981, from Mst Maryam 
SST GGHSS Koper for llegal payment of slalries for (21) months wef 01.04.2019 to 
31.12.2020 amountingto Rs 688144/=
e) Mst sumbat israr SS GGHSS Kover Mardan

Rs 102832/= may be recovered, through land revenue Act 198Tform Mst Sumbal 
Israr SS GGHSS Koper Mardan for her illegal salaries for (02) months wef 
01.10.2020 to 30.11.2020 amountingto Rs 102832/=.
f) MstAzra CT GGHS Shamorai P#952810 Rs521880/=

Rs521880/= may be recovered, through land revenue Act 1981, from Mst Azra CT 
GGHS Shamozai beaaring _Pil952810 for her illegal salaries of (18)months wef 
01.06.2019 to 30.11.2020. amounting to Rs521880/=

g) Mst Asma CT GGHS Mod Banda Mardan PU952808
Rsl62744M

Rsl62744/= may be recovered, through land revenue Act 1981, from Mst Asma CT 
GGHS Moti Banda beaaring Pil952808for her illegal salaries of (05)months 19 days 
wef13.05.2020 to 31.10.2020 amountingto Rsl62744/=

4. The Accountant General Office may be approached through relevant forum to 
take to task the staff of DAO Mardan, for >

a) Punching the source 1 of the following 07 inductees with out checking the 
relevant documents of newly inducted employees with specimen signatures of the

_ issuing authority.

b) The competent authority in E&SED KP may write to the AG KP to take to task 
the concerned DAO Mardan officials on whose “user name ’’/ “pass word" these

24 .
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7 computer sources 1 have been punched and personal numbers allotted to the 
bogus employees are negligent for not taking the basic considerations laid down

t'

for punching the new employees specially- the one at,SU 4 below in respect ofMst 
Sumbal once inducted as Laboratory Assistant with personal number. P^932174 
and then the same sumbal with a bit addition of Sumbal Jsrar at SU 3 as' subject 

■ specialist with Pi^954100 with the same CNIC # . Both the salaries at the 
moment are inactive:

Name, designation & station.SU Name, designation & station.. SU

Mst Azra CT GGHS Shamozai paid 
from GGHSS Shamozai PU952810

Mr Israr JC GGHS Koper MardanL 5

?#926918

Mst Asma CT GGHS Kotki paid from 
GGHS Moti Banda P^952808,

Mst Sumbal . LabAsstt GGHSS 
KopeerP^ 932174 » ,

6.2.
/ •

Mst Maryam SST GGCMHSS Katlang 

Pid from GGHSS Koper Pm323\5
Mst Sumbal israr Subject 
Specialist GGHSS Koper 
Pm410Q

7.3.

Mst Nusrat Bibi CT GGHS Kotki 
paid from GGHSS- Koper 
Pm53073

4.

C) For allotting new personal number to Mr Israr JC who has been shown as
transferred from GGHSS Khanori Malakad. If Mr Israr JC was really working frs 
personal number would have been there and there was no need of allotting new 
personal number as per. sap system requirement why new personal number was 
allotted to Mr Israr JC. ,

D) Allotting new personal number to Mst Asma CT D/0 Farman Ali has been 
inducted in the system on 13.05 2020 as CT who was also shown as transferred from 
GGHSS Khanori Malakannd (Annexure Bl,B2) and payment was made to her till

. 3I.]0.2020 through PU952808 with CNiaiI6J027I860676:

5. Another enquiry may be instituted to investigate :•

i. Further Involvement of Mr Aqib imroz JC GGHS Shamozai Mardan besides that 
reported in the light of the complaint annexed as (DI,D9) ..Mst Naheed verbally 
stated that Mr Aqib Imroz was cutting deal with people for. bogus appointment, 
her this vepy statement was fortified by the complaint handed over to, the 
committee by Mr Farhad who introduced himself as police personnel with Mobile ■ 
U03433093114.(Annexure DI).
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a. The complainant had complained that Mr Aqiblmwz JCGGHSShamozai,- other 
brother had also been appointed in the education deportment under deceased son 
quota besides Mr Aqib Imroz.(Annexure Dl). This inquiry may investigate this 
charge of 2^^^ son appointment.

Hi. like wise a list of 31 employees(Annexure D65-66) among which! 7 intra district 
transfer and_ 2 appointments against a single deceased son quota was handed 
over to the committee that included a complaint of two sons appointment of 
Maroof one named as Shah Hussain and the other as Rauf

iv. And verify the genuineness of intra/inter district 63 transfers(Annexure Dll-18) 
issued by Directorate of E&SE KP Peshawar especially the genuineness of 8 

. employees (Annexure A54) who came through Intra district transfer from 
Mohmdnd to various cost centers in Mardan specially Mst Shaheen Aslam who 
was CT iri Mohmand and was posted as SET in Cost Center MR6158 in Mardan 
and who had been disowned by DEO(F)^ Mohamand (Annexure Di9). It was 
latter revealed that Mst Riaz Begum DEO(F) had not signed D19. Mst Riaz 
Begum owned remaining Seven Employees(Annexure D20)

V. The genuineness of transfer/induction/ appointment of the employees listed. A15r 
A43

vL The genuineness of appointment made wef 01.01.2018 till 31.10.2021 (Annexure 
A55-A59) in various schools, mentioned in the list, in Mardan.

vii. Whether the decision/judgement on which 2 Sacked PSTs had been restored in 
service are among the genuine 17 shown in the judgement of Peshawar High 
court or tempering had been made by MAFIA in the judgement including others.

via. Investigate the position of Mst Kauser Parveen SS in Islamiat D/0 Sakawat shah 
(Annexure D85) and SS in Pakistan sutdies(Annexure D86) and versciiy of the 
papers (Annexure D73- D92). she .is being paid out of GGHSS Katti Garhi 
Mardan CCMR6229 with CNmi610258612124 her DOB is 17.03.1975- 
whereas her DQA is 06.03.1996.

ix. Further investigation needs to be made as to wether Mst Shaheen Aslam CT 
(Annexure Dl9-20).had been appointed on 21.04.2001, as shown in mohmand 
district payment record whereas Mst Riaz Begum admits her payment wef 
01.11.2004 to 31.12.2012. now question arises as to where was she working 
during the period wef 21.04,2001 to 31.10 2004, as'the Mohmand payment 
record shows her first appointment on21.04.2001.it needs investigation as to how . 
she was promoted to SST in mardan. (Annexure E5)

• X. Further probe needs as to whether the accused and bogus .appointees were ' 
patronized by whom. •

i

■i

5 .
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\htyuli/ he made binding upon all the DEOs. male and female to Keep a clear 

ui tTconi of posting transfer and appointment and in no case loose paper 

*rtlcrs should he issued. In case of transfer of DEO the DEO in the proximity of 

he district may he asked to cany out an internal
pnsnns^ and iippoinunent. The latter will give a certificate to the effect that.

on the record.
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i

(

audit of the transferI

all
tirans/cr /iosdng and appointment mode in the district are • ?>

Jircctions may be issued to the DEO (F) Mardan to direct oU the
to activate the

assistant ^vith personal

Sfru-I (
especially Principal GGHSS Koper Mardan,

as a laboratory
not/'/ '.ncipuls

Siiliirias of Mst Sumbal either
nunilicr 932 Jor OS a subject specialist with P^954100, as both are existing on J 
irolier genera! of accounts Islamabad DDOs open filled postsfAnnexiire D67) and \
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nnjv hr (iciivaied any time in future by MAFlAj
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Manasins Director, Merged
Education Foundaiion
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'ol lM-< j

!, Mahmoocl Khan. Chid Khvhd ik'.>
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(C
■ To,

Mehmood Khan 

Chief Minister 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Subject: REPLY TO THE SHOW CAUSE NOTICE ISSUED DATED 26.04-2022
WHILE RECEIVED DATED 09-05-2022

Respectfully Shewth,
; With due respect, I humbly submit in my defense the detail responses which will 

categorically explain my innocence in the instant case.
1. That I have served in Elementary & Secondary Education Department on various

. posts since 23-02-1993 initially as Junior Clerk, now I am serving as Senior Clerk 
at GHS Katlang on transfer from the DEO (Female) Office Mardan.

2. That I have served to the best of my ability, dedication, devotion, honesty and 
entire satisfaction of my superiors and there is no complaint/waming etc. against 
me till date which shows my innocence in this regard.,

3. That I presented my defense in written form to the Inquiry Committee. Wherein I 
explained my Position/Role/Responsibilities and Duties at DEO (Femaie)TAardan 
Office categorically. (Copies Attached)

, 4. That it.is also important to mention in my defense, that I was not involved inThe
' ’ ' induction of any of the Junior Clerk & Lab Assistants at any stage during .my 

posting as Senior Clerk at the office of DEO (F) Mardan as I was Dealing 
Assistant only to the post AT, TT, DM, PET & Qaria at the office DEO (Female) 
Mard^., , ,

5. r That;the. allegation leveled against me is totally baseless against the.factriThaf I 
perfonned my duties with full responsibilities during my stay at the-office of the

V DEO ,(F) Mardan. I also verified each and every transfer order of other district 
made through proper .channel from the Directorate of Elementary &,,,Secondary 

_ pducation Peshawar and from the concerned District before the issuance of the 
pay release of the concerned official as per rules as alleged against me during 
inquiry'and presented the entire record to the inquiry officer.;(Copies^attached)

: 6. Thajt.I had performed'my duties with efficiency, honesty and devotion to the
, utmost satisfaction towards my post.
1. , ( 1 .IV -. ' ■ ■

7 . That r also assure in all respect on oath that neither I nor any one of die office of 
pEQ (Female) Mardan is involved in any kind of fake ,& factitious prders and it is 
clearly evident that the entire bogusity is done outside the office tO: defame the 
entire office by one Mr. Israr Junior Clerk and he is now arrested by the law 
enforcement agencies and is behind the bar in the instant cases.

v> \ ••'tr':.•
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8. That as per the above facts I fully assure in all respect to your good self that Thave 
- not done any Misconduct & Corruption which is evident from my entire service 

record and have performed my duties with fiill devotion and honesty.
■ 9.' That I am ready tp appear in person to your good office as when and where. 

directed.to explain my position in full in all respect and to explain my innocence 
in this regard. ■ .

It is therefore requested that the allegation leveled against me may please 
be turn down ^ I am innocent in this regard and I may please be exonerated 
■from the charges leveled against me. I will be very.thankful.

Dated: 1 7 - .^2023- Yours Obediently

W/
( Sartaj

Senior Clerk 
GHS Katlang.



' ((■ 5;/ F
GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION

REGISTERED
._i, i.

t ■.X
s' DEPARTMENT

Dated Peshawar, the November 24, 2022

NOTIFICATION

No. SQana^ESSED/l-l/2022/Inguirv/DEQ fFI Mardan: WHEREAS Mr. Sartaj Khan, Senior Clerk, O/o 

DEO (F), Mardan was proceeded against under, the Khyber .PaldUunldiwa Govt. Servants (Efficiency & 

Discipline) Rules, 2011 for the charges mentioned in the charge sheet and statement of allegations.
AND WHEREAS Muhammad Ramzan. (PCS SG BS-20) Managing Director, Merged Area 

Education-Foundation and Mr. Atiq’ur Rehman, Principal-(B.S-19), GHSS No. 1, Peshawar Cantt were 

nominated as Inquiry Committee to conduct Fornial Inquiry under the ibid Rules, against Mi. Saitaj Khan,

Senior Clerk, O/o DEO (F), Mardan, for the charges leveled against him.

AND WHEREAS the Inquiry'Committee after having examined.the charges, evidence on record

and explanation of the accused, has submitted the report.
AND WHEREAS the Competent Authority (Chief Minister) after having-considered the charges , 

and evidence on record, inquiry report,'explanation of the accused in response to the show cause notice and 

personal hearing granted'to him by Secretary,-Home & Tribal-Affairs Department on behalf of the Competent.
Authority on 1,0.08.2022 is of the view that charges against the accused have been proved.. ■

NOW, THEREFORE, in exercise, of the powers .conferred under section 1.4 (5) of the ibid 

Rules, the-Competent Authority (Chief Minister), is pleased to impose major penalty of “Compulsory
retiremenr upon Mr. Sartaj Khan, Senior Clerk, O/o DEO (F), Mardan with immediate effect. . -

SECRETARY to govt! OF ICHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
- E&SE DEPARTMENT

2.

3;.

4.

5.

Rndst: of even No. & Date:
• Copy .forwarded to the: •
‘ 1. Accountant General, IGiyberPaklitunldiwa Peshawar.

2. Director, E&SE Khyber Paklitunkliwa, Peshawar.
3. District Education Officer (Female) Mardan.. - ■ . .
4: PS to ChiefSecretaryKliyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
5. PS to Secretary E&SE Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
6. Incharge EMIS E&SE Department.

Mr.’Sartaj Khan, Senior Clerk, O/o DEO (F), Mardan.
8. Office order file., . ' .

/ ••

• 7.

......
(Bilal Khan)

Section Officer (Inquiries)

AGE



Avwvc^XTo'

The Secretary. V.

Elemeritary & Secondary Education Department cS- “/JL O) 3
Khvbet'Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar ^ ^

Subject: 
Respected Sir,

, AP££AL_P^_RE-INSTATE(V1ENT IN SERVICE

lna„c,i.„ “"'"X’"’ ..................... ....

[Female) Office-from 01-09-2019
on v/arious

, in the DEO
to 03-12-2020, now I am serving as Senior Clerk 

the DEO (Female) Office Mardan .
.. That I presented my defense in written form to the Inquiry Committee 

explained my Pdsition/Role/Responsi'bilities and Duties
Office categorically. (Copies Attached) '

3. That it is also important to mention in my defense, that 1 was not involved in the •

at GHS Katlang on

Wherein I 
at DEO (Female) Mardan

4. That the entire bogusity is done outside the office to defame
one Mr. Israr Junior Clerk and he i
been

the entire office by
. . arrested. The charges in this regard already

proved against him the report submitted to your good office The same is 
also clear from the- statempntt nf u ^ ' same isK....,, ,C.„, A»c«S “ »•"='■ * =<=HS

5. That 1. was not in't/olved sort of appointment of Mst; ASMA CT BPS 
ea mg Assistant only to the post AT, TT, DM, PET & Qaria and the concerned 

Dealing Assistant of CT.BPS-15 have already took action accordingly After t^e 

me came in to_^the knowledge of the DEO (F) Mardan by District Account Officer 
Mardan vide . letter No. DCA/MRD/ApMIN/2-020-21/2018 dated 11-11-2020 

A^Si^hedV '" Appointment order of Mst; Asma CT, BPS-15. (Copy

“IS as Iwas

b. lhat the concerned
the same to ... .AO
( emale), that the appointment order of the Mst; Asma CT, BPS-15 totally fake a

i;
rlED'ATT



• (Copy

not done any M.sconduct & Corruption which is evident from mv ent^^e si

9. report, the inquiry committee has mentioned that charge no 1&3
has not been proved against me while it has.been written that charge no’ 2 has 
been proved which is quite wrong, No charge could be proved against an accused

person,,, any stage without proof and documentary evidence

V.

it is humbly prayed that in the ahspnro f

rriy compulsory retirement.

»

y)• </'

Ex-Senfer Clerk 
DEO (F) Iviardan

D?jt-e: 30-11-2022
f

a/
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POWER OF ATTORNEY
S e'Y Vid: d-__XT-ib.L!JY..cL[___In ihc Court ol'

Foi-
,-rPiainliff 

I'Appellant 
! Petitioner 
I Complaiiuini

■..XYYr \nj

, VERSUS
n Vi ■ OT' k 0 \<^ }De(enclii nt 

; Respondent 
1-Accused

_____of__
Fixed for

Appcai/Re\ ision/Suii/Application/Pelilion/Case Nov

do hereby nominate and appoint!/We. the undersigned/
YASIR SALEEM ADVOCATE HIGH COURT, my true and lawful
attorney, for me in my same arid on my behalf to,appear at to appear.
plead, act and answer in the above Court or any Court to which the business is transferred 
in the above matter and is agreed to sign and llte petitions. An appeal, statements, 
accrrunts. exhibits. Compromises or other documents whatsoever, in connection with the 
said matter or any matter arising there from and also to apply for and receive all documents 
or copies of documents.' depositions etc, and to, apply for and issue summons and, other 
writs'or sub-poena and to apply for and get issued and arrest, attachment or other 
executions, warrants or order and to conduct any proceeding that may arise there out: and 
to appK for and receive payment of any or all sums or submit for the above matter to 
tirhitration. and to employee an\’ other Legal Practitioner authorizing him to exercise the 
power and authorizes hereby conferred on the Advocate wherever he may think fit to do 

• so. any other lawyer may be appointed by my said counsel .to conduct the case who shall
have the same powers.

AND to all acts legally necessary to manage and conduct the said case in all 
’respects, whether herein specified or not. as may be proper and expedient.

' AND 1/we hereby agree to ratify and confrin all lawful acts done on my/our behalf 
under or by virtue of this power or of the usual practice in such matter.

PROVIDED always, that. I/we undertake at time of calling of the case by the 
C'oLirt/mv authorized agent shall inform the Ad-vocate and make him appear in Court, if,the 
case may be dismissed in default, if i^be proceeded ex-parte the said counsel shall not he 
held' responsible for the same. All costs awarded in favour shall be the right of the counsel 

his nominee, and if awarded against shall be payable by me/usor

IN WITNESS whereof I/vve have hereto signed al_ __
day to ____ YxjDlVXX.the year'the

Fxecutant/Executants___________________
•Accepted subject to the terms regarding fee / .M

I’

ALEEMYASI
Advocate High Court

.-\D\'Ot A l l'.S, l.rCAl. .-KDVISOUS. ,S|;K.\ 1( K cSi l.AII0l!i< LAW < i)\si I. l .\.NT 
LR- 4, FInoi'. Rilmir lUiiza, Sadcl:ii' Ro:kI, L and
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